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DATE: November S, 1997 

TO: James Beasley, Eaquire 
Jeffery Stone, Eaquirc 
Suzanne Brown!ess, Esquire 
Vicki Kaufman. Esquire 

James McGee, Esquire ;J 
William Willlnaham. Esquire 
Matthew Cbilcb, Esquire 

FROM: 
Michael Twomey, Esquire ) Q 
Leslie J. Paugh, Staff Counsel, Division of Legal Services tf 

RE: 

place: 

I:>oc:ket No ~.BJ - Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause and generating 

performance incentive factor 

Via Facsimile 

There will be an infonnal meeting between parties and mtr at the following time and 

1:00 p.m., Friday, November 14, 1997 
Gerald L. Gunter Building, Room 207 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 

If you would like to partlcipate via conference call, please dial (850) 921-6134 or 

---sSUNCOM 291-6134 promptly at 1:00 p.m. 

~PP The purpose of this meeting is to di~K:uss possible alternatives to the 5% threshold 

-:_;...; recommended by staff at the November 4, 1997, Agenda Con(erence. All parties nrc encouraged 
- --ro attend, however, attendance is not mandatory. If there ore any questions concerning this 

CI\\ U meeting, please contact me ot (850) 413-6199. 

Cl '? - - • 
[ ,.., -~/js 

LE I _ 

L' 
cc: Division of Electric and Gas (BohnnaM, Jenkins) 

Division of Auditing and Financial Analysis (Merta, Salak) 
Division of Rc<:ords and Reporting (FlyM) 
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